
DocuSign Envelope ID: A3FED76D-FE26-48C2-922C-6E5EE5AA08EB 

MIAMI BEACH 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

NO. LTC # 
030-2023 

LETTER TO COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable Mayor Dan Gelber and Members of the City Commission 

Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk r;p;:z;: briJJM.,h 
~ FAB8BAOBFBSE4CF, .. 

DATE: January 24, 2023 

SUBJECT: Youth Commission Motion 

The Youth Commission would like you to be aware of the following motion regarding the donation of 
a Miami Beach City owned venue, made at their January 24, 2023 meeting. 

C: Executive Staff 
Dr. Leslie Rosenfeld, Chief Education Officer 

Attachment 
KGB/LDR 
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Meeting of January 24, 2023 

City of Miami Beach 
Youth Commission 

Members Present: Natanya Rogoff, Owen Basner, Brett Burstein, and Aubrey Rosenhaus 

Members Absent: Ava Annunziata 

Member Absent for Vote: Penelope Heller 

Motion 
Made by Natanya Rogoff 
Second by Aubrey Rosenhaus 

The Youth Commission requests the Mayor and Commission support the donation of a City 
owned venue on an annual basis for the Miami Beach Sr. High School Homecoming so the 
tickets will be more affordable for students. 

The Youth Commission urges the Mayor and Commission to support the above request. 

Motion Passage: Votes 4-0 


